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Sward, Stephanie

From: Rebecca Woller <rebecca@integrityge.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 3:10 PM
To: Torey Leonard; Schipper, Luke; Gallager, Matthew; Sward, Stephanie
Cc: Jeff Laessig; Jason Nelson
Subject: River Point IGE Repairs
Attachments: EPS QL Flyer.pdf; UF United PR Submittal-13.pdf; Short Liner.pdf

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. ***  

 
Team, 
 
I wanted to reach out to you today with an update where things are at with our repair list for the River 
Point Project. 
 
As of today, all structures on the list have been repaired, poured back in, and inspected by Luke 
Schipper.  The only structure that still needs repairs is the Gerke structure which is 362C.  We are 
currently onsite doing tuckpointing and that crew is going to be doing the repairs to the structure.  Our 
team did speak with Luke on this as well. 
 
As far as the pipe lining goes.  We are working with Empire Pipe (see email below) to line the pipes in 
question.  Below is the list of runs that we will be lining, along with the runs that we feel are too small of 
cracks, or rubs caused by our forklifts picking up the pipes.  I spoke with Luke concerning this as well.   
 
We are respectfully requesting to be approved to be on the agenda for next Monday the 31st.  Mark, if you 
could please email me back or give me a call to discuss things that would be greatly appreciated.  I have 
tried you a couple of times.  My cell is 715-370-4681.  Stephanie, if you could please confirm that we are 
on the agenda that would be greatly appreciated as well.  Thank you, and please reach out to me with any 
questions.   
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Becky 
 
Rebecca Woller 
Project Manager, Estimator   
Integrity Grading & Excavating, Inc. 
       "Grading Your Future with Integrity" 
605 Grossman Drive | Schofield, WI 54476 
4001 Felland Drive | Madison, WI 53718 
Office: 715-359-4042 | Direct: 715-907-1104 | Cell: 715-370-4681 
rebecca@integrityge.com | INTEGRITYGE.COM 
 
From: Rick Fisher <RFisher@empire-pipe.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 4:49 PM 
To: Rebecca Woller <rebecca@integrityge.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] Repair List La Crosse 
 
Becky, 
I apologize I’ve been out sick. It’s been a long day getting caught up.   I have a site visit in the morning tomorrow, I 
should be able to get on the estimate when I get back to the oƯice.  My goal is to have something to you by Friday. 
 
I’ve attached some information for the point repair materials. Let me know if you need anything else or have 
specific requests for the estimate. 
 
Thanks for your understanding, and I’ll be in touch soon with the estimate! 
 
Have a great day.  
 
 
 
 

 
Rick Fisher, Superintendent  
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415 Truman Street 
North Mankato, MN 56003 
Office:507-388-2895 
Cell: 507-902-4244 
www.empire-pipe.com 
 
INTEGRITY  RELIBALITY  INNOVATION 
 

From: Rebecca Woller <rebecca@integrityge.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 2:14 PM 
To: Rick Fisher <RFisher@empire-pipe.com> 
Subject: Repair List La Crosse 
 

 
Becky 
 
Rebecca Woller 
Project Manager, Estimator   
Integrity Grading & Excavating, Inc. 
       "Grading Your Future with Integrity" 
605 Grossman Drive | Schofield, WI 54476 
4001 Felland Drive | Madison, WI 53718 
Office: 715-359-4042 | Direct: 715-907-1104 | Cell: 715-370-4681 
rebecca@integrityge.com | INTEGRITYGE.COM 
 


